From:

Sent: 10 July 2017 11:28

To:

Cc: . lalradian.com
Subject: RE: Discharge Consent update TC40/12_2

e

The application has attracted a higher than normal level of interest from stake holders, which the
Department is presently addressing, whilst undertaking a full assessment of the application. The
Department is endeavouring to process the appilication in as timely a manner as possible, whilst ensuring
that it is subject to the appropriate level of technical assessment.

Best Regards

lal

Water Regulation Team
Lisburn

02892633465
07733304584

From: . “dalradian.com]
Sent: 10 July 2017 10:48

To

Cc:

Subject: RE: Discharge Consent update TC40/12_2

Hi
Thanks for the update. Do you have any idea on timelines?
Thanks

Shane

From: daera-ni.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 July 2017 10:46

To: .
Ce: dalradian.com>; 7 Ddalradian.coms; ¢ C o=

‘era-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Discharge Consent update TC40/12_2

Shane as discussed, the information provided in the application is being addressed. The
application is being progressed.

Best Regards

Water Regulation Team
Lisburn



02892633465
07733304584

From:
Sent: 10 July 2017 10:06

To: ' '

Cc: » . .

Subject: Discharge Consent update TC40/12_2

Hi

Following on from our call on Friday can you please give me an update on progress on the amendment of the
current consent?

Thanks

Environmental Engineer | Dalradian Gold Limited
t+44 28 8224 6289 m +44 77 3391 3522 |

@dalradian.com
www.dalradian.com | TSX: DNA & AIM: DALR.L

This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
this information to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, retaining
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by telephone or reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from us,
including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you,



